
 
 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 

MONDAY, AUGUST 15, 2016 - 6:30 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

 
A g e n d a 

 
 1. Meeting called to order by Mayor Kupsik. 
 
 2. Roll Call. 
 
 3. Approve Minutes of July 18, 2016 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 

  
 4.  Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items.  Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes. 
 
 5. Acknowledgment of Correspondence. - None 
 
 6.  Downtown Design Review. 

A. Application by Nikki Marsicano for Geneva Lakes Art Foundation – Gallery 223 for a new exterior 
signage on the storefront at 223 Broad Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00266. 
B. Application by Peter Juergens for Kocourek Property Holdings for a new exterior colors on the 
storefront at 647 Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00287. 
 

7. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Precise Implementation Plan Amendment Application filed by Ted and 
Terri Harig, 6597 Deerpath Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to operate a Commercial Indoor Lodging facility at an 
existing Commercial Business in a Planned Development (PD) zoning district located at 821 Geneva Street, Tax Key 
No. ZOP 00171.   
 

8. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Permit to use the Single Family Residential (SR-4) zoning 
requirements in an Estate Residential (ER-1) zoning district for a new home filed by Orren Pickell Design Group, 550 
Frontage Road, Ste 3800, Northfield, IL 60093, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 on behalf of Alan and Kathi Bosworth, 267 
E South Street, Elmhurst, IL 60126 at 1224 W Main Street, Tax Key No. ZYUP 00094P. 

 
9. Review and Recommendation on an Application for Site Plan Review for a parking lot filled by Lake Geneva United 

Methodist Church, 912 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 Tax Key No. ZA464800001. 
  
10. Public Hearing and recommendation on Zoning Text Amendment for Section 98-206 Commercial Land Uses. 

 
11. Adjournment 

 
 

QUORUM OF CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS MAY BE PRESENT 
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance in order to participate in this meeting, should be made to the City Clerk's office, in order for appropriate accommodations. 

 Posted 8/12/16 



Page 1 of 4 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 7-18-16 

 
 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
MONDAY, JULY 18, 2016 - 6:30 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

 
MINUTES 

 
 1. Meeting called to order by Mayor Kupsik at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 2. Roll Call 
 Present:  Doug Skates, John Gibbs, Ann Esarco, Tom Hartz, Tyler Frederick, Sarah Hill 
 Not Present: Planner Mike Slavney, Atty. Dan Draper  
 Also Present: Mayor Kupsik, Administrator Oborn, Inspector Robers and Assistant Gregoles 
 
 3. Approve Minutes of June 20, 2016 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 
  
 
 Gibbs/Skates moved to approve the minutes of June 20, 2016 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 

MOTION #1 

 The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 4.  Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items.  Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes. - None 
 
 5. Acknowledgment of Correspondence - None 
 
 6.  Downtown Design Review.  

A. Application by Paul Pappas for Gold Coast, 1102 Kathy Ct., Fontana, WI 53125 for a new exterior awning with 
signage on the storefront at 108 Broad Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00347B. 

 
  

Inspector Robers gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission. 
DISCUSSION  

 
  

Hill/Skates moved to approve the application by Paul Pappas for Gold Coast, 1102 Kathy Ct., Fontana, WI 53125 
MOTION #2 

for a new exterior awning with signage on the storefront at 108 Broad Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00347B, to 
include eliminating the lighting and staff recommendations.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
B. Application by Beth Tumas for The Bottle Shop, 617 W Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for two new 
exterior replacement signs at 617 W Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00291. 

 
  

Applicant gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission. 
DISCUSSION  

 
  

Hill/Gibbs moved to approve the application by Beth Tumas for The Bottle Shop, 617 W Main Street, Lake 
MOTION #3 

Geneva, WI 53147, for two new exterior replacement signs at 617 W Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00291, to 
include all staff recommendations.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
 



Page 2 of 4 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 7-18-16 

7. Continued Public Hearing and recommendation on a General Development Plan (GDP) Application filed by Peter 
Jurgens for Oakfire Restaurant, 831 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for building Modifications to include a 
rear addition, and a new second floor with indoor and outdoor seating in the Central Business (CB) zoning district 
at 831 Wrigley Drive, Tax Key No. ZOP 00340. 
 

Applicants gave an overview of the application details and there was an extensive discussion with the Commission.  
DISCUSSION –Peter Jurgens, 262 Center Street - Applicant & David Scotney, Owner 

 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #1

 
 – None 

Gibbs/Skates moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #4 

 
 

Hill/Gibbs moved to approve the recommendation on a General Development Plan (GDP) Application filed by Peter 
Jurgens for Oakfire Restaurant, 831 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for building Modifications to include a 
rear addition, and a new second floor with indoor and outdoor seating in the Central Business (CB) zoning district at 
831 Wrigley Drive, Tax Key No. ZOP 00340, including all staff recommendations and fact finding. 

MOTION #5 

The motion carried unanimously. 
 
8. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) Application filed by Peter Jurgens for 

Oakfire Restaurant, 831 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for building Modifications to include a rear 
addition, and a new second floor with indoor and outdoor seating in the Central Business (CB) zoning district at 
831 Wrigley Drive, Tax Key No. ZOP 00340. 
 

Applicants gave an overview of the application details and there was an extensive discussion with the Commission.  
DISCUSSION –Peter Jurgens, 262 Center Street - Applicant & David Scotney, Owner 

 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #1
O’Neil stated his confusion on what is actually being approved. 

 – Terry O’Neil, 954 George Street, LG 

 

Gibbs/Hartz moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #6 

 
 

Hartz/Gibbs moved to approve the recommendation on a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) Application filed by 
Peter Jurgens for Oakfire Restaurant, 831 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for building Modifications to 
include a rear addition, and a new second floor with indoor and outdoor seating in the Central Business (CB) zoning 
district at 831 Wrigley Drive, Tax Key No. ZOP 00340, to include Staff recommendations, fact finding, alley to be 
passable by end of work day, wood sample shown to be product used for all wood references on plan, smooth 
sample of concrete samples shown (bottom) to be used for all precast sections, both wood and precast be used 
below front windows as shown on plan, emergency services be notified 48 hours in advance when road and alley is 
going to be blocked by construction equipment, exterior construction to be completed between November 1

MOTION #7 

st and 
April 30th

The motion carried unanimously. 

, roof panels to be bronze color to match window surrounds, Hardy Board to be standard 6” overlap, notify 
neighbors when road or alley will be blocked, protect street and curb from damage, and fire sprinklers are required. 

  



Page 3 of 4 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 7-18-16 

 
9. Public Hearing and Recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Lyle Fitterer, 1040 San Jose Drive, 

Elm Grove, IL 53122, to install an accessory structure (Pier) closer to the lake shore than the primary structure, 
within Lakeshore Overlay Zoning District located at 63 Hillside Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZYUP 
00094I. 

 

Applicant gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission.  
DISCUSSION 

Note – Commissioner Tyler Frederick recused himself to the audience for this item. 
 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #1

 
 – None 

Skates/Gibbs moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #8 

 
 

Skates/Hartz moved to approve the recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Lyle Fitterer, 1040 
San Jose Drive, Elm Grove, IL 53122, to install an accessory structure (Pier) closer to the lake shore than the primary 
structure, within Lakeshore Overlay Zoning District located at 63 Hillside Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. 
ZYUP 000941, including all staff recommendations and fact finding.  The motion carried with Frederick abstaining. 

MOTION #9 

  
10. Public Hearing and recommendation on Zoning Text Amendments for Section 98-407 Substandard Lot 

Regulations, Section 98-706 Exterior Storage Standards for Residential, Office, and Commercial Districts, Section 
98-034 Definitions, & Section 98-206(4)(k) Commercial Indoor Lodging. 
 

Inspector Robers and Mayor Kupsik gave an overview of the recommendation details and there was a brief 
discussion with the Commission. A memorandum from city attorney Dan Draper was read into the record by Mayor 
Kupsik. 

DISCUSSION  

 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #1

 
 – None 

Gibbs/Hill moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #10 

 
 

See all below: 
MOTION #11 

 

Skates/Hill move to approve the recommendation on Zoning text amendments for Section 98-407 Substandard Lot 
Regulations.  The motion carried unanimously. 

Section 98-407 Substandard Lot Regulations 

 

Hill/Skates move to approve the recommendation on Zoning text amendments for Section 98-706 Exterior Storage 
Standards for Residential, Office, and Commercial Districts.  The motion carried unanimously. 

Section 98-706 Exterior Storage Standards for Residential, Office, and Commercial Districts 

 

Gibbs/Hartz move to approve the recommendation on Zoning text amendments for Section 98-034 Definitions. 
Section 98-034 Definitions  

The motion carried 5/2 with Hill and Frederick voting No. 
 

Hartz/Skates move to approve the recommendation on Zoning text amendments for Section 98-206(4)(k) 
Commercial Indoor Lodging.  The motion carried 6/1 with Hill voting No. 

Section 98-206(4)(k) Commercial Indoor Lodging 



Page 4 of 4 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 7-18-16 

 
11. Discussion on Zoning Text Amendments for that may affect several sections of the Zoning Code dealing with 

Cosmetic Tattooing Options. 
 

City Administrator Oborn gave an overview of the recommendation details and there was a brief discussion with the 
Commission. The Commission recommends to the City Council the following: 

DISCUSSION  

 
Option #3 verbiage that says to limit tattooing below the clavicle but no limitation above the clavicle, with 
restrictions to professional services at salons and Option #5 verbiage that says to not limit tattooing use but to 
restrict it in general and central business districts as a Conditional Use. 
 

12. Adjournment 
 

Hill / Skates moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:38 pm.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #13 

 
 
/s/Jackie Gregoles, B&Z Administrative Assistant 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE PLAN COMMISSION 







  

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

 
Meeting Date:  August 15, 2016  
 
 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
Nikki Marsicano for Geneva Lakes Art Foundation         New exterior signage at existing business at  
223 Broad Street                            233 Broad Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00266.   
Fontana, WI 53125   
             

               

Description:
 

   The applicant would like to add signage to their existing business. 

Staff Recommendation:

 

    Staff has no objection to the signage as it meets all downtown design and signage 
requirements. 

 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
Peter Juergens for Kocourek Property Holdings             New exterior building colors at existing business at  
262 Center Street                            647 Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00287.   
Lake Geneva, WI 53147   
             

               

Description:
 

   The applicant would like to change the colors of the building. 

Staff Recommendation:
 

    Staff has no objection to the color change as it meets all downtown design requirements. 

 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
Ted and Terri Harig      Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) Amendment to allow 
831 Wrigley Drive               for Commercial Indoor Lodging at a current retail location   
Lake Geneva, WI 53147                                                     
 

at 821 Geneva Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00171. 

Description:
The applicant proposes to convert a current retail location into a Commercial Indoor Lodging facility at this location 
which requires a Planned Development Amendment. 

   

 
Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of the Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) Amendment for this location as it would meet 
all the requirements for the Commercial Indoor Lodging application. The applicant wishes to use the existing garage 
on the property for personal storage and is renting spaces for rentals from the neighboring church. As part of the 
applicants business plan no boat storage will be allowed. 

   

 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be: 

Agenda Item #6A 

Agenda Item #7 

Agenda Item #6B 



  
1. In general, the proposed Planned Development (PIP) is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other 
plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed Planned Development is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other 
plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed Planned Development in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or 
rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now 
exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of 
this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 
consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction 
to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed Planned Development maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed Planned Development is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed Planned Development outweigh all potential adverse 

impacts of the proposed Planned Development after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed Planned Development (PIP) is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other 
plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed Planned Development is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other 
plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed Planned Development in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or 
rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now 
exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of 
this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 
consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction 
to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed Planned Development does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed Planned Development is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

 



  
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed Planned Development do not outweigh all potential 

adverse impacts of the proposed Planned Development after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 
 
 

 
 

Applicant:      Request: 
Alan and Kathi Bosworth                            Conditional Use approval to use the Single Family (SR-4)  
267 E South Street                             Zoning requirements and to build within the shoreline set   
Elmhurst, IL 60126                             back in an Estate Residential Zoning District at 1224 W  
       
 

Main Street, Tax Key No. ZYUP 00094P. 

Description:
 

   The applicant would like to remove an existing home and construct a new home in its location. 

Staff Recommendation:

 

    Staff has no objection to the proposed construction and it will be no closer to the lake 
than the current structure and due to lot restrictions it cannot be built in a more compliant location. 

As part of the consideration of a requested Conditional Use Permit, the Plan Commission needs to make findings 
per the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance, and then make a recommendation to the city Council. 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does not 

result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land 

use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 
undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving 
the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the 

proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements 
recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 

Agenda Item #8 



  
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does result 

in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 

and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 
undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving 
the subject property. 
 

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential adverse impacts 
of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any 
requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
Lake Geneva United Methodist Church    Site  Plan Application to allow for the construction of a 
912 Geneva Street               parking lot on a recently combined parcel in the Central   
Lake Geneva, WI 53147                                                     Business Zoning District at 912 Geneva Street, Tax Key 

 
 No. ZA464800001. 

Description:
The applicant proposes to construct a new parking lot for the church and daycare use at its current location. 

   

 
Staff Recommendation:
The applicant has worked extensively with staff and the City Engineer to come up with a design for the parking lot 
that would meet the Zoning Ordinance. The applicant must meet the requirements of the letter from the City 
Engineer dated August 8, 2016. 

   

 
Staff may provide additional comment on the above items and will comment on remaining agenda items at the 
meeting.          Kenneth Robers  
                                          Zoning Administrator   

Agenda Item #9 






































































































































































	Agenda - July Minutes & Staff Report
	Agenda - Aug Plan Mtg
	UA g e n d a

	July 18, 2016 Minutes
	July 18, 2016 Minutes
	UMINUTES

	7-17-16  Memorandum from Atty Dan Draper

	PLAN.August2016.asd

	Agenda Item #6a - 223 Broad Street
	Agenda Item #6b - 647 Main Street
	Agenda Item #7 - 821 Geneva Street
	Agenda Item #8 - 1224 W Main Street
	Agenda Item #9 - 912 Geneva Street
	Agenda Item #10 - Zoning Text Amendment Re Commercial Land Use

